Legistar No. 980283

CITY OF GAINESVILLE Memorandum

Office of the City Attorney 334-5011/Fax 334-2229
Box No. 46
September 14, 1998
TO: Mayor and City Commission DATE: -August24-4998
EIRSTREADING
FROM: Marion J. Radson, City Attorney SECOND READING
SUBJECT:  Ordinance No. 0-98-87

An ordinance of the City of Gainesville, Florida, amending section 26-46
of the code of ordinances relating to vehicle owner’s liability for illegal
parking, clarifying the procedure for notification of owner and payment of
fees; allowing collection activity by an agency designated by the city
manager and allowing the city to provide a list of owners with three or
more outstanding parking violations to the state; providing directions to
the codifier; providing a severability clause; providing a repealing clause;
and providing an immediate effective

Recommendation: The City Commission: (1) hear proposed amendments to the
ordinance by the City Manager; and (2) adopt the proposed ordinance (as amended).

At its meeting on August 10, 1998, the City Commission authorized the City Attorney to
draft and the Clerk to advertise an ordinance proposing to clarify the processes involved in the
review of contested citations and collection of parking fines.

The City Manager is requesting certain changes as shown in his memorandum to further
clarify when fees are due.
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Patricia M. Carter
Assistant City Attorney




